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April 24, 2020 

 

STEPHEN J SCHNEIDER WWC# 649 

SCHNEIDER WATER SERVICES 

21881 RIVER ROAD NE 

ST. PAUL, OREGON 97137 

 

 

FINAL ORDER 

Dear Mr. Schneider: 

 

The Special Standards Request Form you submitted for owner: Townsend Farms Inc., Start Card number 216490 is 

hereby approved for the following: You may decommission this water supply well as described on your Special 

Standards Request Form dated April 22, 2020 and attached email decommissioning description dated April 14, 2020. 

The stipulations for this special standard request approval are; The work on this well shall include the cleaning out 

and abandoning of the borehole from the current bottom of the well at 260 feet to 297 feet below ground surface. 

All cased intervals shall be thoroughly ripped or perforated so that grout, applied under 50 psi pressure, may migrate 

outside the casing and effectively prevent the vertical movement of water. Perforations are not required in the 

wirewound stainless screened interval. However, perforations are required in the following cased intervals: 

25 to 145 feet 

145 to 155 feet (An attempt shall be made to perforate this interval) 

155 to 205 feet 

245 to 260 feet 

If grout losses are encountered, then additional cement grout shall be placed in the well using a suitable method 

and pressure applied again until grout loss subsides. Placement of cement grout shall continue until there is no 

more grout loss. The casing may be cut and crushed rock placed within a few feet of ground surface as consistent 

with future work to be done on site. All other well abandonment standards apply as required under Oregon 

Administrative Rules 690-220. A copy of your Special Standards Request Form is enclosed. 

 

If you have any questions concerning this letter, I may be contacted at (503) 986-0852, or by e-mail at 

Travis.N.Kelly@oregon.gov. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Travis Kelly, Coordinator 

Well Construction Program 

Well Construction and Compliance Section 

 

enclosure  

 

cc: Tommy Laird, Well Inspector, NW Region 

 

 

 

 
This is a final order in other than contested case. This order is subject to judicial review under ORS 183.484. Any petition 

for judicial review must be filed within the 60 day time period specified by ORS 183.484(2). Pursuant to ORS 536.075 and 

OAR 137-004-0080 you may either petition for judicial review or petition the Director for reconsideration of this order. A 

petition for reconsideration may be granted or denied by the Director, and if no action is taken within 60 days following 

the date the petition was filed, the petition shall be deemed denied. 
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Steve Schneider

From: Steve Schneider
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 5:15 PM
To: 'JEFFERY Joel W * WRD'
Subject: TFI well abandonment

Joel, 
We completed a new well for Townsend Farms, Inc. (TFI) early this year and about a week ago additional work on the 
well, including installation of a pitless unit, pump discharge and electric connection was completed.  The water quality 
was tested with no EDB or other contaminants found.  The well is now on line.  TFI refers to it as their well #4.  The log of 
this well is in the state well log data base along with its alteration log for the pitless installation.  I believe they are  MULT 
133885 and MULT 134403 respectively. 
 
TFI is now wanting to abandon the well that was replaced, which is MULT 63478.  This well has a gravel pack and 
accordingly, we need WRD’s concurrence as to how to proceed.  As you are aware, previous discussions related to this 
well included varying interpretations as to the existance of one or more confining units, in particular the clay identified 
on the log as existing from 233-238.  TFI’s replacement Well #4 is located only about 30’ away from MULT 63478 and is 
sealed continuously to a depth of 342’.  As you can see from its formation log, no confining unit was found anywhere 
within the upper 297’, the total depth of MULT 63478.  A registered geologist was on site during the drilling of Well 4, as 
was I for most of it.  None of us saw evidence of the confining unit in the cuttings or evidence of such by the drilling 
action; it simply was not there.  As such, it appears the alleged confining unit identified in MULT 63478 is discontinuous 
since it was not evidenced at a distance of only about 30’ away. 
 
In light of this information, we believe an appropriate approach for abandonment of MULT 63478 would be to remove 
the pump, bail sediment, perforate the cased portion of the well from the bottom up to approximately 145’ (just below 
the existing lower cement seal), pressure grout the lower hole (using neat cement grout with a  retarder),  allow the 
grout to migrate for at least 30 minutes under pressure, perforate the remaining casing to within a few feet of the 
surface (except at intervals that might exhibit perforator refusal from existing seal), finish grouting to within a few feet 
of surface.  We would apply and maintain a head of water on the well during the perforating and grouting of the lower 
part of the hole to minimize potential of slough.  Pressure grouting would include a temporary mechanical seal of the 
grout pipe to the casing at the surface in order for the grout to be applied under pressure to the lower perforated 
interval.  We would attempt a pressure of about 50 psi at the well head to allow the grout to migrate.  At the conclusion, 
we would cut off the casing a few feet below ground and backfill the hole above the cut off casing with crushed rock 
since TFI intends to pave over this location. 
 
We believe this approach affords far less risk of an unsuccessful abandonment that could easily occur if attempts at 
over-drilling the whole casing and screen in order to remove it and the gravel pack are attempted.  We fear that the 
casing and/or especially the screen may fail during the over-drill resulting in a damaged or destroyed path for 
installation of abandonment grout.   
 
Please review and let us know what you think.  We hope that our proposed approach, or something similar, will meet 
with WRD’s approval and will afford the best chance for a successful abandonment that protects the resource. 
 
Regards, 
 
Steve Schneider 
MGWC, VP 

 




